Signal Hill Products (PTY) LTD
Shipment Confirmation

SHP COMPANY DETAILS:

Company Name Eppling
Address 166 Gunners Clrcle
Epping 1

Cape Town

wC

7460

Phona: +27 (0) 21 203 2420
Emall: debtors @slgnalhiliproducts.com

SHIPMENT DETAILS:

SHIP TO DETAILS:

Name: LR Johanneshurg
Dellvery Address Unit 3, 45 Dlosel Road
Isando

Johanneshurg GP 1600

SOUTH AFRICA

Shipping Contact: 011 974 1388

SHIPMENT NOTES:

Shipment Number: 5513154
Sales Order Nbr: $0109854 .
Frpcessed Date: 170572024
Warehouse: LRFGOT
Customer ID:
Customer Name:
Shipment Welght: 756.000000
Ship Via: Liquor Runnera SA - Crew
NQ. ITEM ID ITER ucm avy LOT/SERIAL NBR TOTAL WEIGHT
1 FG BR-091 Fokol Lager - 24 x 340ml NREj [4% ALCAYOL) CASE 54.0000 FOD3B 756.0000
L4
Drivar: -_l-l‘—l. ™ e OPBC Packed By:
Cust Racalved By:
Driver Signature: = DPBC Checked By:
Cust Signature ;
Truck Reg: a&ﬁ D47 Tﬁ Date:
Total Gty: 54,0000
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Adele Hogan

From: Tiaan Barnardo

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2024 10:07

To: Dean Ammasai; Quintin Smith; Jarryd Latty; Adele Hogan; val
Cc: Brock Tharpe; info

Subject: ~ RE: 55133154 IBT Nelspruit to JHB

Thanks Q

Kind Regards
Tiaan Barnardo

office 011974 1388
mohile 0720405120

'mail  liaan®lrsa.co.za

45 Diesel Road, Isando Estate, Isando, 1609

) A / ,"qgor }? unners

From: Dean Ammasai <dean@Irsa.co.za>»

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 10:03 AM

To: Quintin Smith <quintin@Irsa.co.za>; Tiaan Barnardo <tiaan@Irsa.co.za>; Jarryd Latty
<Dispatch2@signalhillproducts.com>; Adele Hogan <prsa.nelspruit@Irsa.co.za>; val <val@kirkgroup.co.za>
Cc: Brock Tharpe <brock@irsa.co.za>; info <info@fastadsl.co.za>

Subject: RE: S5133154 IBT Nelspruit to JHB

hanks Q,
Pleasc let me know once you receive that stock so that we can collect.

Thanks,

Kind Regards,
Dean Avmmasai
Office: 0120103140

Mobile: 064 507 0495
E-mail: dean@lrsa.co.za

45 Diesel Road, Unit 4, Isando, 1601

4: -~ Ligaor Reymers



Please see request from Signal Hill below. Are you able to coordinate with Nelspruit to have this transporteﬂ
down to JHB?

Kind Regards,
Brock Tharpe
office 0219038874
inchite 066 3693747

email  brock@lrsa.co.za

C/0 Anfield Rd &, Range Rd, Blackheath, Cape Town, 7580

ra - Liquor Rumers

From: Jarryd Latty <Dispatch2 @signalhillproducts.com>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 7:55 AM

To: info <info@fastadsl.co.za>; Brock Tharpe <hrock@lIrsa.co.za>
Subject: 55133154 IBT Nelspruit to JHB

HI Adele

Please note this IBT needs to be prepped from Nelspruit and transported to LR JHB, 1 pallet. 55133154,
@Brock Tharpe can you arrange transport?

Regards

Jarryd Latty

" “epot Controller
+27 72 958 2862

SIGNAL HILL PRODUCTS
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From: Quintin Smith <quintin@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 9:42 AM

To: Tiaan Barnardo <tiaan@Irsa.co.za>; Dean Ammasai <dean@I{rsa.co.za>; Jarryd Latty

<Dispatch2 @signalhillproducts.com>; Adele Hogan <prsa.nelspruit@Irsa.co.za>; val <val@kirkgroup.co.za>
Cc: Brock Tharpe <brock@Ilrsa.co.za>; info <info@fastadsl.co.za>

Subject: RE: SS133154 IBT Nelspruit to JHB

Hi ALl

@Jarryd Latiy
Upliftment’s / returns need to be communicated to the dispatching depot/s.

@Adele Hogan @val
/e have a link on route to Kirk Nelspruit to deliver IBTs (22 pallets) and collect the CLM (16 pallets). Is'it
possible to process the attached and place on the same truck today?

@Tiaan Barnardo@Dean Ammasai
If this is processed and returned today, please collect on your next IBT cross dock delivery.

Kind Regards
Quintin Smith

IBT Manager
Clayville Wines and Spirits

office 012 010 3142
mohile 083 212 0412
" nait quintin@Irsa.co.za

INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, UNIT 1, 21 PURLIN STREET NORTH
CLAYVILLE EAST
OLIFANTSFONTEIN

4 - Liquor Rumers

From: Brock Tharpe <brock@I|rsa.co.za>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 8:43 AM

To: Quintin Smith <guintin@Irsa.co.za>; Tiaan Barnardo <tiaan@Irsa.co.za>; Dean Ammasai <dean@lrsa.co.za>
Cc: Jarryd Latty <Dispatch2 @signalhillproducts.com>; info <info@fastadsl.co.za>

Subject: FW: $5133154 IBT Nelspruit to JHB

Good Morning Gentlemen,



